
 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
To: Prospective Bidders 
From: Kelly Morris, Recycling Manager 
Date: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 

Subject: Addendum No. 1 – 30 Gallon Kraft Bag Procurement Documents (November 2024) 
 

 
Enclosed please find Addendum No. 1 for the above referenced project. The purpose of this 
addendum is to add clarity to the Procurement Documents and to provide an updated order history for 
the 30 Gallon Kraft Bag Procurement Documents. 

Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by filling out number 3 on page BF-1 when submitting 
the bid packet.  

 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 717-553-5851 or by email at kmorris@lcswma.org. 

mailto:kmorris@lcswma.org


LANCASTER COUNTY SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 

30 GALLON KRAFT BAG PROCUREMENT DOCUMENTS 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
 

Date Issued: November 20, 2024 
 

Addendum No. 1 amends and/or further clarifies the Procurement Documents and 
provides an updated order history for the above referenced project. Prospective 
bidders shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by filling out number 3 on page 
BF-1 when submitting the bid packet.  
 

 
Item 1: Will LCSWMA accept bags made by other manufacturers that those listed in the bid 
documents if the bags meet the bid specifications? 

Yes, LCSWMA will accept bids for bags that meet the same specifications as the bags listed in 
the bid documents. A sample bag will need to be provided with the submitted bid packet. If a 
potential vendor has provided sample bags for previous bids, they need not provide another 
sample.  

 
Item 2: Will LCSWMA allow for price increases based on potential tariffs next year?  

No.  
 
 

Item 3: Previous bid tabulations 
Attached at end of Addendum No 1.  
 
 

Item 4: Will the estimated quantities for each location be ordered in full? 
The contract is signed for the full number of bags. There are two separate delivery weeks 
listed in the bid packet. One delivery is in March, the other delivery is in September.  
 
 

Item 5: What color is the logo and how many total colors are printed on bag?  
The only color is black.  

 
 

Item 6: Is the logo printed on one or both sides of the bag? 
The logo is printed on one side of the bag.   

 
 
Item 7: Is the bid bond for Lancaster County Solid Waste Management Authority? 

Yes, Lancaster County Solid Waste Management Authority (LCSWMA).  
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